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QUESTIONS RECEIVED  
 

Q1: Is a deposit required when submitting the RFP or only if ours is accepted?  

A1: No. 

Q2: Do you have a rough estimate of the project?  

A2: 100,000. 

Q3: Will bid bonding be required at all?  

A3: No. 

Q4: This transaction will be directly with the winning vendor and the Town, not 
through the GC? 

A4: Directly through the town. 

Q5: The Town’s goal is to have the entire site in rubberized surfacing? 

A5: It is the goal to have the playground fully rubberized or a mix of engineered 
mulch and rubber. 

Q6: We would require the playground details to properly quote line item # 2.04. 

A6: Price the cost for per m2 then once we know the amount needed, we will use 
that price per m2. 

Q7: Item # 1.06 – There is no clear stone base in the playground, just ‘A’ and ‘B’ 
gravel and tile.  The rubber supplier should be doing this after the playground 
installation.  

A7: Please price the qty needed 120 m3.  

Q8: Item # 2.03 – We assume this is the playground curb.  Should it not be by the 
linear meter? 

A8: That is correct we will change that once I finish the addendum with questions 
so please price to linear meter.  

 

Unit Price
Total 
Cost

2.04 Supply and install 150mm wide concrete curb, 
including granular 'B' at 200mm depth. 

30 Lin.m. $ $
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Q9: Unit Price 2.01 & 2.02 is to include 100mm of Granular A & 200mm of Granular B 
when L3.2 Detail 1 states 150mm of Granular A only. 

A9: Price 150mm as to drawing specs and as well quote 200mm granular B. 

Q10: Unit Price 2.03 is to include 150mm of Granular A & 200mm of Granular B when 
L3.2 Detail 3 states 150mm of Granular A only.   

A10: Unit price 2.03 states Supply and install 150mm wide concrete curb, 
including granular 'B' at 200mm depth.  

Q11: Can you please confirm the size/ details and quantity of concrete footings for the 
new play structures? 

A11: This information is unavailable until approval of the playground design. 

Q12: Will testing be completed by the Town or Contractor? Gravel Compaction, 
Concrete & Asphalt. 

A12: Completed by the contractor. 

Q13: Can you provide details and confirm the location for Unit Price 2.10; Supply & 
place painted pedestrian asphalt for enhanced safety? 

A13: Drawing L1.1 indicates the area for the pedestrian safety painting this 
would be like a crosswalk with lateral lines.  

Q14:  Have any tests been done on the fill needed to be removed?  

A14: Testing will be performed this fall for soil results. 

Q15:  Are we to follow 406/19 reg and if so who is providing QVE? 

A15: Yes we will be following the 406/19 Reg. 

Q16:  Can any fill / topsoil remain on site?  

A16: Fill can be used to provide grade along playground and pathways the 
excess fill can be dropped off at the Shelburne Cemetery for back fill. 

Q17: Where should we allow for seed or sod restoration?  

A17: 1.07 Fine grade and hydro seed around areas disturbed due to excavation 
and construction.   
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